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February 29, 2000 RESOURCE
8ul Owens
The Honorable Ben Nighthorse Campbell Soremner
United States Senate g:f«:v?g:nc:u
380 Russell

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Campbell:

The State of Colorado thanks you for your efforts to create our newest Nadonal
Park. We partcularly appreciare the great care taken to protecs Colorado water nights,
and the operarion of the Aspinall Unit. However, we are exremely concerned with the

quantification of the reserved water right for the Black Canyog of the Gunnison National
Monument. '

There is a2 move by the National Park Service and the Deparmnent of Justice ©
quantfy the water right for the Monument. It is very irnportans o Colorado that this
quantification be based on the purposes for which the Monument was established, not
the purposes of the Park. Colorado has long encouraged the Park Service to proceed
with quanrification and now there seems to be political motivation to complete this
before a new administration takes office in Washingtoa D.C..

We doubt this is possible, given that any quantification would have to be decreed
in the Colorado Water Court, and we want to work with National Park Service towards
this end rather than enter prowacted litigation. But the Park Service has not discussed
the marter with us. In fact, they have declined our invitations tp discuss this marter
before the Colorado Water Conservation Board—itwice.

Meanwhile, the U.S. Bureau of Reclamarion is undergaing a Secton 7
Consultation with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service an the Aspinall Unit. Research for
the consultation has been complete and the synthesis report should be available within a
month or so. Colorado would like to see these efforts coordinated, but not w the
detriment of our water users or to the operations of the Aspinall unit. [n order to
accomplish this we need information and cooperation from the; Park Service. This does
not have to be the final decreed quantificarion, but our need for candor is significant.

Before consmuction of the three dams that make up the Aspinall Unit, during the
irrigation season flows on the Guanison would drop (o as Little as 30 cfs. Since the
project was completed, the Bureau of Reclamarion (BOR) has guaranteed 300 cfs asa

.

minimum flow. The Monument was extremely satisfied and immense environmental
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